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Addendum 1 
Solicitation NO.2022-CON-WOPR01 
 
 

Q1.   The Specific Plan only approves up to 1700 units.  Is MDHA open to ideas to exceed this 

limit? 

A1.   Yes, are open to suggestions to changes to our requirements in the RFP, to the 

Transformation Plan, and to the Specific Plan and the development guidelines.  However; 

please keep in mind that there was a lot of community engagement that went into creating 

the Transformation Plan, the Specific Plan, and the Design Guidelines.  Revisions to the 

Specific Plan may require Planning Commission and Metro Council approval.  Times have 

changed.  We do think Planning Commission and Council will be open to some changes.  

 

Q2.   Will MDHA housing procure relocation services for residents or is it the Co-Developer’s 

responsibility? 

A2.   MDHA has previously provided these services in-house, but is open to have a third party 

provide these services.  If relocation services were to fall to the responsibility of the Selected 

Proposer(s) what services would be provided to the tenants?  How would you provide 

assistance to residents with special needs?  And what would be the cost per unit relocated?  

Please address this in Tab 6 as outlined in RFP Section 4.4. 

 

Q3.   Should our projected proformas be for the lifecycle of the development or just a few phases? 

A3.   Detailed proformas should be provided for the first two phases, but a more general 

projection for all phases of the development should be provided to provide a sense of the 

Proposer’s projections indicating the feasibility of the entire project. 

 

Q4.   Is it desired to include a private site in the development? 

A4.   This should be contemplated in your relocation and phasing strategy.  It will likely be 

difficult to relocate residents on-site for the first phase.  MDHA is open to a privately-owned 

site (existing building or new construction) to temporarily relocate residents for the first 

phase so long as it is within a mile radius to the Project Site.  The mile radius has the intent 

to disrupt the residents’ lives as little as possible and keep them in the same school district.   

 

Q5.  As we think about project phasing, how does MDHA want to prioritize replacement housing 

in the early phases?  Is it required to replace housing until all replacement units have been 

delivered; or will replacement be phased over time with new mixed income units. 

A5.   We anticipate a rolling phase approach over time with new mixed income units, but this 

should be discussed in your relocation and phasing strategy.  We are committed to one for 

one replacement of existing units, but we do not require that the first few phases of 

redevelopment are strictly for affordable housing.  We consider that the overall plan and 

approach throughout the course of the redevelopment to be dynamic and not static.  

 

Q6. Thank you for providing the site survey for our design purposes.  The survey was provided 

to us in a PDF format.  We would like to request the site survey be provided in AutoCAD 

format, if possible. 

A6.   Uploaded to Marketplace. 

 



Q7.  What is the number of elderly tenants (55+) occupying current units? 

A7. Napier currently has 93 households with elderly residents.  Sudekum currently has 65 

households with elderly residents.  

 

Q8. What is the breakdown of number of buildings and unit mix of existing site?  Can this be 

provided in a site map layout? 

A8. From page 33 of the Transformation Plan: Napier has 378, 1 to 3-bedroom units in 42 

townhome style buildings on 23 acres. Construction was completed for Napier in 1941 and 

it has a unit mix of 120, 1-bedroom, 193, 2-bedroom, and 65, 3-bedroom units. Second, 

Sudekum has 443 units in 40 garden style buildings on 34 acres. Construction was 

completed for Sudekum in 1953, and it has a unit mix of 235, 2-bedroom, 146, 3-bedroom, 

52, 4-bedroom, and 10, 5-bedroom units.  A site map with this information is attached.  

 

 

Clarification: 

Design Guidelines are a draft under consideration for inclusion with a Transit-Oriented 

Development (TOD) or Redevelopment District.  If neither a TOD or Redevelopment District is 

created the Design Guidelines will still be amended into the Specific Plan.   

 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

1. Attached Sign In Document for Work Order Proposal Request (WOPR) for Napier and 

Sudekum Redevelopment Co-Developer meeting held January 13, 2023. 

2. Acknowledge Addendum No. 1 in your WOPR response. 
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DATE/TIME:  January 13, 2023 @ 10:00 a.m.

NAME-PLEASE PRINT Company/Representing Phone Number Email Address-PLEASE PRINT

Michael Wegerson MDHA (615) 252-8497 mwegerson@nashville-mdha.org

Diane Baseheart MDHA (615) 252-8434 dbaseheart@nashville-mdha.org

Jeff Lines TAG & Associates jlines@tagassociatesinc.com

Joshua Haston LDG Development jhaston@ldgdevelopment.com

Chelsea Liedstrand EJP Consultanting Group liedstrand@ejpconsultantinggroup.com

Jined Lamata Holladay Ventures jined@holladayventures.com

Albert Ablorch-Odjidja Mc Kissack aodjidja@mckissack.com

Jerrod Delaine Legacy Real Estate Development jd@legacyrealestatedev.com

Roberto Salcedo Legacy Real Estate Development rs@legacyrealestatedev.com

Matt Battin Pennrose mbattin@pennrose.com

Karen Maida Mc Kissack kmaida@mckissack.com

Nancy Van Reece LDG Development nyanreece@ldgdevelopment.com

Micah Hunter NHP Foundation mhunter@nhpfoundation.org

Evan Holladay Holladay Ventures evan@holladayventures.com

Reed Lower Holladay Ventures reed@holladayventures.com

Aaron Pechota NRP Group apechota@nrpgroup.com

Matthew Harrell APK Development matthew@apkdevelopment.org

D Smith Smith Henzy dsmith@smithhenzy.com

Robert Jefferson NHP Foundation rjefferson@nhpfoundation.org

Chase Markham Holladay Ventures chase@holladayventures.com

Teresa Skipper NLCDC tskipper@nlcdc.com

Anthony Owens Dugard Communications info@dugardcommunications.com

Ian Lundy Build Msquared ilundy@buildmsquared.com

PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING SIGN IN SHEET

PROJECT:  Work Order Proposal Request (WOPR) for Napier and 

Sudekum Redevelopment Co-Developer
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Polina Bakhteiarov NHP Foundation pbakhteiarov@nhpfoundation.org

Thom Nester NRP Group tnester@nrpgroup.com

Jasmine Baldwin NRP Group jbaldwin@nrpgroup.com

Corey Powell Dantes Partners corey@dantespartners.com

Grace Evans NRP Group gevans@nrpgroup.com
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